

From: [Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Boyle, Matthew"](#)
Subject: RE: Closure Request 1RP-5083
Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 3:43:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[NMOCD West Lovington Closure Request_Final \(002\).pdf](#)

Mr. Boyle:

Please pardon the delay.

The available information indicates **OPERATOR** has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers **1RP-5083** closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Boyle, Matthew <Matthew.Boyle@wsp.com>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 7:32 AM
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Closure Request 1RP-5083

Christina,

I submitted a closure request on 12/13 for Percussion Petroleum's West Lovington facility, 1RP-5083. What is your typically time frame for reviewing closure requests. Percussion has sold this facility and as part of the sale they have 60 days to achieve closure. Also, I received an undeliverable message from Olivia, is she still with the OCD?

Thank you,

Matthew Boyle
Sr. Environmental Scientist



Phone: +1 214 561-7424

Mobile: +1 817 713 0262

Email: matthew.boyle@wsp.com

Please note I have a new email address.

WSP USA
2777 N. Stemmons Freeway, Suite 1600
Dallas, Texas 75207

wsp.com

Leggette, Brashears & Graham is now WSP.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

-LAEmHhHzdJzBITWfa4Hgs7pbKI